

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES COMMITTEE MEETING TUESDAY 12 JANUARY 2021

Table of Recommendations

No	Item	Summary of Key recommendations
1.	Apologies	Nil
2.	Declarations of Interest	Nil
3.	Minutes of Meeting held Tuesday 8 December 2020	Confirmed
4.	Notice of Motion proposed by Councillor MA McKillop seconded by Councillor Beattie, referred from 5 January 2021 Council Meeting	
	That this council acknowledges the amount of dog fouling across the borough and pledges to sign up for the Green Dog Walkers Scheme to encourage all dog walkers to clean up after their pets.	Support the Notice of Motion
	4.1 Any Other Relevant Business (notified in accordance with Standing Order 12 (o)) (i) Dog foul (Alderman Finlay)	Information
	4.2 Green Dog Walkers - Responsible Dog Ownership	Information
5.	Entertainments Licensing Report	that Council Grant an Entertainment Licence subject to compliance with any recommendations of the Councils licensing department.
6.	Response to FSA Consultation: Review of the Food Law Code of Practice, Food Law Practice Guidance, and implementation of the Competency Framework	adopt and confirm the response prepared to the FSA Consultation of the Food Law Code of Practice, Food Law Practice Guidance and implementation of the Competency Framework paper at

ES 210112 SAD Page **1** of **20**

7. Extension of PHA Contract, AP/N/03 Accident Prevention and IFH/N/03, Energy Efficiency Advice Service 8. Affordable Warmth Service Level Agreement 2020-2021 8. Affordable Warmth Service Level Agreement 2020-2021 8. Description of PHA Contract, AP/N/03, Energy Efficiency Advice Service Level Agreement and that the Head of Health & Built Environment reply in writing to the PHA Council accept the Service Level Agreement offered the remainder of the current financial year and that approval be given to the Head of Health & Built Environment to sign and return to the DfC 9. Entertainments Licence Renewals 10. Petroleum Spirit Licence Renewals 11. Society Lottery Registration 12. Street Trading Licence Renewals 13. Street Trading Licence Information 14. The Shops (Sunday Trading etc) (Northern Ireland) Order 1997. Temporary Extension of Sunday Trading Hours 15. Correspondence	No	Item	Summary of Key recommendations
7. Extension of PHA Contract, AP/N/03 Accident Prevention and IFH/N/03, Energy Efficiency Advice Service 8. Affordable Warmth Service Level Agreement 2020-2021 8. Affordable Warmth Service Level Agreement 2020-2021 8. Description of the PHA 2020-2021 10. Petroleum Spirit Licence Renewals 11. Society Lottery Registration 12. Street Trading Licence Renewals 13. Street Trading Licence Renewals 14. The Shops (Sunday Trading etc) (Northern Ireland) Order 1997. Temporary Extension of Sunday Trading Hours 15. Correspondence (I) Re. Information and Ireland on Rubbish/Debris along Bann River at Christie Park Path Coleraine 16. Information Informati			
7. Extension of PHA Contract, AP/N/03 Accident Prevention and IFH/N/03, Energy Efficiency Advice Service 8. Affordable Warmth Service Level Agreement 2020-2021 4. Affordable Warmth Service Level Agreement 2020-2021 5. Entertainments Licence Renewals 10. Petroleum Spirit Licence Renewals 11. Society Lottery Registration 12. Street Trading Licence Renewals 13. Street Trading Licence Information 14. The Shops (Sunday Trading etc) (Northern Ireland) Order 1997. Temporary Extension of Sunday Trading Hours 15. Correspondence (I) Re. Information and Information 16. Park Path Coleraine 17. Correspondence (I) Re. Information on Rubbish/Debris along Bann River at Christie Park Path Coleraine			• •
Accident Prevention and IFH/N/03, Energy Efficiency Advice Service ### Advice Service Level Agreement 2020-2021 ### Advice Service Level Agreement 2020-2021 ### Advice Service Level Agreement 2020-2021 ### ### Advice Service Level Agreement 2020-2021 ### ### ### Advice Service Level Agreement offered the Service Level Agreement offered the remainder of the current financial year and that approval be given to the Head of Health & Buil Environment to sign and return to the DfC ### DfC ### Advice Service Level Agreement 2020-2021 ### ### ### ### ### ### ### ### ### #			
Accident Prevention and IFH/N/03, Energy Efficiency Advice Service ### Add of Health & Buil Environment reply is writing to the PHA ### 8. Affordable Warmth Service Level Agreement 2020-2021 ### 8. Affordable Warmth Service Level Agreement 2020-2021 ### 8 Environment of the Service Level Agreement offered for the remainder of the current financial year and that approval be given to the Head of Health & Buil Environment to sign and return to the DfC ### 9. Entertainments Licence Renewals ### 10. Petroleum Spirit Licence Renewals ### 11. Society Lottery Registration ### 11. Society Lottery Registration ### 12. Street Trading Licence Renewals ### 13. Street Trading Licence Information ### 14. The Shops (Sunday Trading etc) (Northern Ireland) Order 1997. Temporary Extension of Sunday Trading Hours ### 15. Correspondence ### (I) Re. Information on Rubbish/Debris along Bann River at Christie Park Path Coleraine ### Information ### Info	7.	Extension of PHA Contract, AP/N/03	that Council accept
Efficiency Advice Service Extension and that the Head of Health & Buil Environment reply in writing to the PHA 8. Affordable Warmth Service Level Agreement 2020-2021 Environment Service Level Agreement 2020-2021 The Service Level Agreement offered for the remainded year and that approval be given to the Head of Health & Buil Environment to DFO Health & Buil Environment to the Course and that approval be given to the Head of the Course Agreement of the Service Level Agreement The Service Level Agreement The PFO Health & Buil Environment to the Course and that approval be given to the Head of the Course Agreement of the Service Level Agreement The PFO Health & Buil Environment to the DFO Health & Buil E		·	the contract
8. Affordable Warmth Service Level Agreement 2020-2021 9. Entertainments Licence Renewals 9. Entertainments Licence Renewals 9. Information 11. Society Lottery Registration 11. Information 11. Information 12. Street Trading Licence Renewals 11. Information 12. Information 12. Street Trading Licence Information 13. Street Trading Licence Information 14. Information 14. Information 15. Correspondence 15. Correspondence 16. Information 16. Informatio			extension and that the
8. Affordable Warmth Service Level Agreement 2020-2021		•	Head of Health & Built
8. Affordable Warmth Service Level Agreement 2020-2021 Affordable Warmth Service Level Agreement 2020-2021 Agreement of the Service Level Agreement of the Pervice Level Agreement of the Current financial year and that approval be given to the Head of Health & Buil Environment to sign and return to the DfC 9. Entertainments Licence Renewals Information 10. Petroleum Spirit Licence Renewals Information 11. Society Lottery Registration Information 12. Street Trading Licence Renewals Information 13. Street Trading Licence Information Information 14. The Shops (Sunday Trading etc) (Northern Ireland) Order 1997. Temporary Extension of Sunday Trading Hours 15. Correspondence (I) Re. Information on Rubbish/Debris along Bann River at Christie Park Path Coleraine			Environment reply in
the Service Leve Agreement offered for the remainder of the current financial year and that approval be given to the Head of Health & Buil Environment to sign and return to the DfC and return to the DfC. 9. Entertainments Licence Renewals Information 10. Petroleum Spirit Licence Renewals Information 11. Society Lottery Registration Information 12. Street Trading Licence Renewals Information 13. Street Trading Licence Information Information 14. The Shops (Sunday Trading etc) (Northern Ireland) Order 1997. Temporary Extension of Sunday Trading Hours 15. Correspondence (I) Re. Information on Rubbish/Debris along Bann River at Christie Park Path Coleraine			writing to the PHA.
the Service Leve Agreement offered for the remainder of the current financial year and that approval be given to the Head of Health & Build Environment to sign and return to the DfC and return to the DfC. 9. Entertainments Licence Renewals Information 10. Petroleum Spirit Licence Renewals Information 11. Society Lottery Registration Information 12. Street Trading Licence Renewals Information 13. Street Trading Licence Renewals Information 14. The Shops (Sunday Trading etc) (Northern Ireland) Order 1997. Temporary Extension of Sunday Trading Hours 15. Correspondence (I) Re. Information on Rubbish/Debris along Bann River at Christie Park Path Coleraine			
Agreement offered for the remainder of the current financial year and that approval be given to the Head of Health & Buil Environment to sign and return to the DfC and return t	8.	Affordable Warmth Service Level Agreement	that Council accept
the remainder of the current financial year and that approval be given to the Head of Health & Buil Environment to sign and return to the DfC 9. Entertainments Licence Renewals 10. Petroleum Spirit Licence Renewals 11. Society Lottery Registration 12. Street Trading Licence Renewals 13. Street Trading Licence Renewals 14. The Shops (Sunday Trading etc) (Northern Ireland) Order 1997. Temporary Extension of Sunday Trading Hours 15. Correspondence (I) Re. Information and Rubbish/Debris along Bann River at Christie Park Path Coleraine		2020-2021	the Service Level
current financial year and that approval be given to the Head of Health & Built Environment to sign and return to the DfC. 9. Entertainments Licence Renewals Information. 10. Petroleum Spirit Licence Renewals Information. 11. Society Lottery Registration Information. 12. Street Trading Licence Renewals Information. 13. Street Trading Licence Information Information. 14. The Shops (Sunday Trading etc) (Northern Ireland) Order 1997. Temporary Extension of Sunday Trading Hours. 15. Correspondence (I) Re. Information on Rubbish/Debris along Bann River at Christie Park Path Coleraine			Agreement offered for
and that approval be given to the Head of Health & Buil Environment to sign and return to the DfC 9. Entertainments Licence Renewals 10. Petroleum Spirit Licence Renewals 11. Society Lottery Registration 12. Street Trading Licence Renewals 13. Street Trading Licence Information 14. The Shops (Sunday Trading etc) (Northern Ireland) Order 1997. Temporary Extension of Sunday Trading Hours 15. Correspondence (I) Re. Information en Rubbish/Debris along Bann River at Christie Park Path Coleraine			the remainder of the
given to the Head of Health & Buil Environment to sign and return to the DfC 9. Entertainments Licence Renewals 10. Petroleum Spirit Licence Renewals 11. Society Lottery Registration 12. Street Trading Licence Renewals 13. Street Trading Licence Information 14. The Shops (Sunday Trading etc) (Northern Ireland) Order 1997. Temporary Extension of Sunday Trading Hours 15. Correspondence (I) Re. Information and Rubbish/Debris along Bann River at Christie Park Path Coleraine			current financial year
Health & Buil Environment to sign and return to the DfC 9. Entertainments Licence Renewals 10. Petroleum Spirit Licence Renewals 11. Society Lottery Registration 12. Street Trading Licence Renewals 13. Street Trading Licence Information 14. The Shops (Sunday Trading etc) (Northern Ireland) Order 1997. Temporary Extension of Sunday Trading Hours 15. Correspondence (I) Re. Information on Rubbish/Debris along Bann River at Christie Park Path Coleraine			· ·
9. Entertainments Licence Renewals Information 10. Petroleum Spirit Licence Renewals Information 11. Society Lottery Registration Information 12. Street Trading Licence Renewals Information 13. Street Trading Licence Information Information 14. The Shops (Sunday Trading etc) (Northern Ireland) Order 1997. Temporary Extension of Sunday Trading Hours 15. Correspondence (I) Re. Information on Rubbish/Debris along Bann River at Christie Park Path Coleraine			•
9. Entertainments Licence Renewals 10. Petroleum Spirit Licence Renewals 11. Society Lottery Registration 12. Street Trading Licence Renewals 13. Street Trading Licence Information 14. The Shops (Sunday Trading etc) (Northern Ireland) Order 1997. Temporary Extension of Sunday Trading Hours 15. Correspondence (I) Re. Information on Rubbish/Debris along Bann River at Christie Park Path Coleraine			
9. Entertainments Licence Renewals 10. Petroleum Spirit Licence Renewals 11. Society Lottery Registration 12. Street Trading Licence Renewals 13. Street Trading Licence Information 14. The Shops (Sunday Trading etc) (Northern Ireland) Order 1997. Temporary Extension of Sunday Trading Hours 15. Correspondence (I) Re. Information on Rubbish/Debris along Bann River at Christie Park Path Coleraine			
10. Petroleum Spirit Licence Renewals 11. Society Lottery Registration 12. Street Trading Licence Renewals 13. Street Trading Licence Information 14. The Shops (Sunday Trading etc) (Northern Ireland) Order 1997. Temporary Extension of Sunday Trading Hours 15. Correspondence (I) Re. Information Infor			and return to the DfC.
10. Petroleum Spirit Licence Renewals 11. Society Lottery Registration 12. Street Trading Licence Renewals 13. Street Trading Licence Information 14. The Shops (Sunday Trading etc) (Northern Ireland) Order 1997. Temporary Extension of Sunday Trading Hours 15. Correspondence (I) Re. Information Infor	_	Futorisis as a to Linear a December	lasta uma a tia a
11. Society Lottery Registration Information 12. Street Trading Licence Renewals Information 13. Street Trading Licence Information Information 14. The Shops (Sunday Trading etc) (Northern Ireland) Order 1997. Temporary Extension of Sunday Trading Hours 15. Correspondence (I) Re. Information on Rubbish/Debris along Bann River at Christie Park Path Coleraine	9.	Entertainments Licence Renewals	Information
11. Society Lottery Registration Information 12. Street Trading Licence Renewals Information 13. Street Trading Licence Information Information 14. The Shops (Sunday Trading etc) (Northern Ireland) Order 1997. Temporary Extension of Sunday Trading Hours 15. Correspondence (I) Re. Information on Rubbish/Debris along Bann River at Christie Park Path Coleraine	10	Patroloum Chirit Licence Bangwala	Information
12. Street Trading Licence Renewals 13. Street Trading Licence Information 14. The Shops (Sunday Trading etc) (Northern Ireland) Order 1997. Temporary Extension of Sunday Trading Hours 15. Correspondence (I) Re. Information on Rubbish/Debris along Bann River at Christie Park Path Coleraine	10.	Petroleum Spint Licence Renewals	Intormation
12. Street Trading Licence Renewals 13. Street Trading Licence Information 14. The Shops (Sunday Trading etc) (Northern Ireland) Order 1997. Temporary Extension of Sunday Trading Hours 15. Correspondence (I) Re. Information on Rubbish/Debris along Bann River at Christie Park Path Coleraine	11	Society Lottory Pogistration	Information
13. Street Trading Licence Information 14. The Shops (Sunday Trading etc) (Northern Ireland) Order 1997. Temporary Extension of Sunday Trading Hours 15. Correspondence (I) Re. Information on Rubbish/Debris along Bann River at Christie Park Path Coleraine	11.	Society Lottery (Vegistration)	Imormation
13. Street Trading Licence Information 14. The Shops (Sunday Trading etc) (Northern Ireland) Order 1997. Temporary Extension of Sunday Trading Hours 15. Correspondence (I) Re. Information on Rubbish/Debris along Bann River at Christie Park Path Coleraine	12	Street Trading Licence Renewals	Information
14. The Shops (Sunday Trading etc) (Northern Ireland) Order 1997. Temporary Extension of Sunday Trading Hours 15. Correspondence (I) Re. Information on Rubbish/Debris along Bann River at Christie Park Path Coleraine		Check Hading Electics Removals	omation
14. The Shops (Sunday Trading etc) (Northern Ireland) Order 1997. Temporary Extension of Sunday Trading Hours 15. Correspondence (I) Re. Information on Rubbish/Debris along Bann River at Christie Park Path Coleraine	13.	Street Trading Licence Information	Information
Ireland) Order 1997. Temporary Extension of Sunday Trading Hours 15. Correspondence (I) Re. Information on Rubbish/Debris along Bann River at Christie Park Path Coleraine		<u>g</u>	
Ireland) Order 1997. Temporary Extension of Sunday Trading Hours 15. Correspondence (I) Re. Information on Rubbish/Debris along Bann River at Christie Park Path Coleraine	14.	The Shops (Sunday Trading etc) (Northern	Information
Sunday Trading Hours 15. Correspondence (I) Re. Information on Rubbish/Debris along Bann River at Christie Park Path Coleraine Information			
15. Correspondence (I) Re. Information on Rubbish/Debris along Bann River at Christie Park Path Coleraine Information		· · ·	
(I) Re. Information on Rubbish/Debris along Bann River at Christie Park Path Coleraine		, ,	
Bann River at Christie Park Path Coleraine	15.	Correspondence	
		(I) Re. Information on Rubbish/Debris along	Information
16. Consultations		Bann River at Christie Park Path Coleraine	
16. Consultations			
	16.		
] ()		` · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Information
And Rural Affairs (correspondence dated 8th		· ·	
December 2020)		,	_
(ii) Department Of Agriculture, Environment		` '	
And Rural Affairs, (correspondence dated			
10th December 2020		10th December 2020	
17. Conferences N	17.	Conferences	Nil

ES 210112 SAD Page **2** of **20**

No	Item	Summary of Key
		recommendations
18.	Matters for reporting to Partnership Panel	Nil
19.	Disposal of Surplus Assets – Redundant Glenariff Forest Toilet	that Council approve that the 'asset' is surplus to requirements and pass the matter to the Land and Property Sub Committee to follow through with
		the decision Moyle District Council took in 2014.
20	Council Ctratagia Wasta Managarant	that Council mate the
20.	Council Strategic Waste Management Arrangements: Update	that Council note the contents of this report, to endorse the actions of Officers to date and to receive future reports in due course; and that Council move to the next stage of the process and if felt appropriate agree to SIB carrying out an Economical Appraisal at a cost of £3,600 per Council subject to agreement by all 11 Councils.
21.	Period 8 ES Management Accounts	Information
	1 · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	

ES 210112 SAD Page **3** of **20**